

University Affairs Meeting Minutes
A.S. Administrative Conference Room
September 22, 2016
5 – 6 pm

- I. ROLL CALL:** C. Cox, S. Aguila, S. Mirzakanian, M. Ramos, C. Rojas, B. Tila,
Non- voting members: A. Hernandez, D. Nourmand
Voting members absent: L. Reinosa
- II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (Tila/Rojas) September 22, 2016**
- III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (Mirzakanian/Ramos) September 15, 2016**
- IV. OPEN FORUM**
- Vice president K. Lopez introduced three new students who are interested in being a part of AS. She also spoke about the opening of the food pantry on campus and reminded the committee about the competition going on to help raise goods for the pantry. She also spoke about a town hall meeting that is going to be taking place Oct 30th from 12:00-1:30pm, regarding student success and higher education.
- V. REPORTS:**
- A. Chair- L. Reinosa
 - B. Vice Chair- C. Cox
 - I. Waiting on response from TUC about Bank referral
 - C. Committee Members-
 - S. Aguila – Betsy Corgan is aware of the need for kosher/halal food on our campus so Stacey will be in contact with her about moving forward and making this happen.
 - S. Mirzakanian – Was in contact with Captain Fernandez and he is willing to meet with us and hold a presentation about the blue lights.
 - C. Rojas - Passed out Food Pantry flyers. The food pantry will be open Mon (3:00-7:00pm)/Thur (11:00am-3:00pm).
 - B. Tila – Is in the process of drafting a resolution and talking to students.
 - M. Ramos (No Report)

D. Advisor- L. Vincent

I. Recommended to stop by her office if any senators need help with their referrals

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- A. Food Pantry Donations – Rojas brought up an idea of collecting cans the day of big show and letting those people who brought cans to cut the lines. However, the committee decided not to move forward with that idea.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Legislative Referrals

VIII. UPCOMING EVENTS:

- A. Big Show October 23 1:00pm-4:00pm
B. Big Politics October 6 10:00am-2:00pm

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- I. Aguila – Athletics is having an event called Fan Fair on the F5 lot after this meeting. They will have free food.
II. Ramos – Support EOP opening

- X. ROLL CALL:** C. Cox, S. Aguila, S. Mirzakanian, M. Ramos, C. Rojas, B. Tila,
Non- voting members: A. Hernandez, D. Nourmand
Voting members absent: L. Reinosa

- XI. ADJOURNMENT:** 5:18 pm